
.

RELATED CL.naeu iUQ

SHAW, PITTMAN, PoTTs & TR [ BRIDGE
A PARTNERSMip OF PRortssicNAL CompoAATICMS

1800 M STREET, N. W.

TELgx WASHINGTON, D. C. 33 -1 N055 m,Co.,,,

........__W._, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,
CA.LC "$MAWLAW"

,}p{ ."o,',".'*,.',o,
^October 31,< 9 4 Em enno=c

uo.> . .. '
rRANC"WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUM.CR ~

(202)822-1084

Lynne Bernabei, Esq.
Government Accountability

Project
,

1555 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 202
Washington, D.C. 20036
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Dear Lynne:

In your letter of October 29, 1984, you continue to object
to providing the support for your statement to the Licensing
Board that the Majority Staff Report was based on
independent hearings and investigations only available to
other investigators. So be it. At this juncture with only two
weeks to commencement of the hearing and in view of your threat
to challenge the parties' existing stipulation on evidence
which I believe could result in a substantial delay of the
proceeding, Licensee will not file a motion to compel a
response by TMIA to Licensee's Fifth Set of Interrogatories. It
is obviously in Licensee's interest to avoid further delay and,

get on with the proceeding.

. At some point, it may be that trying this case will not'

have the attendant time pressures on Licensee that I believe
attach here. I look forward to that scenario.

Sincerely,

k $Ah-
Ernest L. Blake, Jr.
Counsel for Licensee
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